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November 15, 2017

Dr. Daniel Bradley, President
Indiana State University

650 Cherry Street

John T. Meyers Bldg Rm TC201C
Terre Haute, IN 47809

Dear Dr. Daniel Bradley:

The ATMAE Board of Accreditation conducted hearings on Wednesday November 1, 2017 at
which your request for programmatic accreditation was among those considered. We are
pleased to notify you that the following program/options are granted ATMAE accreditation
with a report due in two years:

e  Bachelor of Science - Electronics Engineering Technology
e  Master of Science - Health and Safety
Option: Occupational Safety Management

The two-year report will be due sixty (60) days before the scheduled date of the 2019
hearings, which is a date yet to be determined. Pending acceptance of the report, all of these
programs may be brought into alignment through November 2023.

We will contact you when it is time to submit the progress report and what the report should
address. Meanwhile, it is the responsibility of each institution to inform ATMAE of material
changes to accredited programs and of changes to the contact information for those handling
ATMAE accreditation issues.

Regards,

bl

Caitlin Schwab-Falzone
Director of Accreditation
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